

Service High School PTSA Minutes

April 9th, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm with introductions.

In attendance:

Dan Garcia	Frank Shaffer
Kim Garcia	Laurie Northey
Paul Dworian	Lori Dworian
Willam Waag	Kathie Evingson
Amy Vukasin	John Gaskins
Denise Duff	Deanna McCreary
Lauri Bassett	Scott Hauser
Judy Lee	

Secretary's Report

~ Minutes read and approved.

Treasurer's Report

~ Treasurer, Ken Schultz resigned after the last meeting. Mini audit completed all monies are in order. Amy Vukasin acting as temporary treasurer until new elections and presented current reports which were approved.

Principal's Report

~ Many illnesses started during testing week with 150+ cases of staff & students. Hoping the trend is on the down swing.
~ Staffing up 2 in language arts and up .4 in math and increase in special ed. Had 4 staff displaced, 3 were able to come back with 1 retiring.
~ Testing week went well.
~ Prom went well. Venue was at the PAC and it worked very well for the function, had 4 students sick.
~ Very busy rest of the year with many activities weekly.
~ My personal goal is to get more parents involved next year in the school.
~ Construction starts May in C hall.
~ Dan asked about \$ given to Activity Accounts and how spent. Research to be done with activities personnel.
~ Yes PTSA is willing to speak at Freshmen Night.

Teacher Report

~ No news to report

Student Report

~ Prom went well.
~ Helping B Boyz get auction donations.
~ Need parent volunteers to help with grill for pig roast, will be requesting an additional \$500 to cover cost from PTSA.
~ Many activities on the calendar for next 2 months.

Cougar Cache Report

~ New hoodies stocked
~ New planners ordered for freshmen & sophomores for fall 2013. Ordered less than in the past since many planners had been left over last several years.
~ Sign ups for Cougar Cache volunteers for 2013-2014 happening now.
~ ipad purchase not needed at this time as Deanna has purchased her own personal ipad.

- ~Working on appreciation thank you for Cougar Cache volunteers.
- ~ Sam's Club rebate check issued for \$600+ to Christy Darr. PTSA member to contact her and ask for reimbursement to PTSA.

Old Business

- ~ To purchase popcorn machine at restaurant supply company near the amount of \$434.00 vs a lesser grade model.
- ~ Board elections for 2013-2014 President: Dan Garcia, Treasurer: Amy Vukasin, Secretary & Website: Kim Garcia, Membership: Laurie Northey, Hospitality: Kim Moorse & Lori Dworian. Vice-Pres still open at this time. Motion made and approved.
- ~ B Boyz Battle Cancer With Pride to donate monies fundraised to American Cancer Society. The family friendly event will be held Friday, April 12th 5-9 pm, with raffle, silent auction, t-shirts and fun.

New Business

- ~ Northern Smiles sent PTSA \$100 for the student smiles for education to be used toward advancing technology in our school.
- ~ Many fund requests: Service High Biology Club requested \$619 for trip to Seward to split the cost of the bus with East High School. Approved.
- ~ Band/Orchestra/Choir requested \$1200 for 200 dream catchers & beads for rewards incentive in the fine arts program. Approved.
- ~ Sophomore English classes requesting up to \$1100 for funds to attend field trip for busing and chaperone fees. Approved
- ~ Mr. Murphy requested \$300 for snacks, water and prizes for "bike to school day". Approved
- ~ Kathie Evingson on the parent Baccalaurette committee requested \$600 for Baccalaurette event to be help at Trinity Church April 25th. PTSA board to check with Mrs. Tibbetts if funding is already available.
- ~ Student Government requested \$500 pig roast. Approved
- ~ Student Government requested an additional \$500 pig roast. Approved
- ~ PTSA members requested funds to purchase Gift Cards for thank yous to Ken & Heidi Schultz for their tremendous efforts with Service PTSA over the past several years. Approved \$100 Ken & \$100 Heidi. Denise Duff volunteered to purchase and deliver gift cards..
- ~ Deanna McCreary requested up to \$500 for year end thank you for the #30 Cougar Cache volunteers. Approved.

Adjournment

- ~ Meeting adjourned at 7:42 pm
- ~ Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, May 14th, 6:00 pm.